
From: Thomas Penny[/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASP]
Sent: Wed 19/07/2006 8:14:23 AM (UTC)
To: Jenkins Gareth GI[Gareth.Jenkins@fujitsu.com] **GRO**
Subject: RE: Witness Statement Update

Thanks, Gareth. No, we are not concerned with 2001 and prior. Our earliest data is, I think, from May 2002.

From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 19 July 2006 08:54
To: Thomas Penny
Subject: RE: Witness Statement Update

Hi Penny,

Yes, that looks fine.

I assume that we're not concerned about problems in 2001 or earlier? When I looked at the PEAK yesterday that fixed Transfer IN, it indicated that other fixes had been made in 2001 for other transactions. It wasn't very specific and I think it best to ignore it.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer
Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Tel: **GRO** Internal: **GRO**
Mobile: **GRO** Internal: **GRO**
email: Gareth.Jenkins@fujitsu.com **GRO**
Web: <http://uk.fujitsu.com>

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Thomas Penny
Sent: 19 July 2006 08:15
To: Jenkins Gareth GI
Subject: RE: Witness Statement Update

Hi Gareth

Thanks for your help yesterday. I've simplified the text in the statement and incorporated the fix. I propose:-

The Horizon system records time in GMT and takes no account of Civil Time Displacements. There was, however, one exception which related to the category of transactions 'Transfer In' where events recorded in the Transaction Logs were shown in local time. This meant that during the designated summer months 'Transfer In' log entries

were recorded in BST instead of GMT and showed a one hour forward displacement in time from other transactions being recorded in the logs. This anomaly was corrected prior to BST 2005 since when 'Transfer In' log entries have been recorded in GMT, consistent with all other transactions being recorded in the logs.

Do you think it's OK?

Kind regards
Penny

From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 18 July 2006 13:55
To: Thomas Penny
Subject: RE: Witness Statement Update

Penny,

This is the first I've heard of this anomaly. I've just tried it out (ie carrying out a transfer) and as far as I can tell all Transfers are recorded in the normal way (ie with times in GMT – since it is currently BST it is easy to tell!).

Do you know where that statement came from and do you have any examples where it is an issue?

<p class=MsoNormal style='ma